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Procurement Department 
Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Supervisor of Procurement 

ph. 410-809-6044 

Jennifer.Horner@hcps.org 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

Bid #25-JHP-023 
 

Stormwater and Drainage Improvements at 
Joppatowne High School 

 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS 

FROM:  Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Procurement Agent 

DATE:  June 9, 2025 
 

 
This addendum is issued as part of the Bid Documents for the above-referenced project. The changes 
incorporated into this addendum shall be considered as part of the documents and shall supersede, 
amend, add to, clarify, or subtract from those conditions shown in the original documents. The Bidder 
shall take care to incorporate modifications related to the work. 
 
1. QUESTION:  Are we supposed to use the Redline E&S plans that were signed in 2020, 5 years prior 

to the grading plan in 2025 as they show different E&S controls within the project area which seems 
to be larger in the redlined plan C-21 to C-23.2? 

 
ANSWER:  No, use the current plans. The redline plans are included because they were part of 
the grading permit process with the county so the county can see what had changed since 2020. 
Use the current 2025 plans for E&S locations and LOD. 
 

2. QUESTION:  It is noted on the original E&S plans that note 10 say we need to jet and vac the existing 
storm drain, but it is not noted on the Redline E&S. Is this still to be completed? 

 
ANSWER: Yes, upon completion of the work, the existing lines shall be jetted. 
 

3. QUESTION:  There are 6 places that it notes to seal existing storm drain joints on a 12” and 15” line. 
How is this intended on being completed as you can fit inside the pipe. Do you want those joints 
excavated and repaired from the outside? 

 
ANSWER: Yes, they shall be excavated and repaired. 
 

4. QUESTION:  At the 3 locations it calls out for a T connection, is a field connection to the existing pipe, 
okay? 

 
ANSWER: The connections shall be made using an Inserta-Tee brand connection or approved 
equal which is installed per manufacturer recommendations. Field connections of other items will 
not be allowed. The use of a hole saw is required for a water tight fit. See manufacturer website 
for details and specifications for connection HDPE to Concrete/CMP. 
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5. QUESTION:  What type of inlet is needed to replace 06B-IN? Site plan says Type E, but the profile 
plan says Type K? 

 
ANSWER: The note on the plans indicates that the existing Type E inlet is to be removed. The 
existing Type E inlet will be replaced with a Type K inlet. 
 

6. QUESTION:  The plans call for 3 places where you want T-Junctions. Not sure what you mean by this 
since we are going from concrete/cmp to HDPE. Do you have a detail of what you want? I see you 
have a Junction box at 08-JB. Would that be a better fit for this application? 

 
ANSWER: Refer to #4 of this Addendum. 

 
7. QUESTION:  I see you have a Junction box at 08-JB. Would that be a better fit for this application? 
 

ANSWER: A SHA MD386.11 junction box or approved equal can be used for 08-JB. 
 
8. ATTACHMENT: Pre-Bid Conference Sign In Sheet.  
 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1 dated June 9, 2025 to Bid #25-JHP-023 Stormwater and 
Drainage Improvements at Joppatowne High School. 
 
 
_________________________________  ________________________________ 
Company      Name (Print or Type) 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
 
 
Note: Bidder shall sign and submit Addendum with submission.  The same person signing 
Addendum shall sign the Bid Form.  Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your bid as non-
responsive. 




